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Overview

The objective of this tutorial is to learn the DEWA SAP Local Vendor registration process. New Supplier Registration

is an enhanced service on SRM portal for new supplier registration.

DEWA-Confidential
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1.1 Service features

Company & Trade License Details
Other Company and Admin Details
User Details

Product Details

Questionnaire

o F W NPk

Document Uploads

1.2. How to request

1.2.1. Dewa Web-Page

pr
" N
o3 dngS> ¢—aoliog elyyasaia |

Dubai Electricity & Water Authority |

—  Home Investor Relations EasyPay Q A a2l @® Login

Expand Your Smart Choices This
Summer

Easily monitor, manage and optimise your electricity and water

use anytime with our Smart Living dashboard.

Read More

B 2 L~ (T

User Action: User can use https://www.dewa.gov.ae/en/supplier link to access this portal

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 2 OF 35
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GOVERNMENT OF DUBAI

= 8
= A=
Consumer Builder Partner

Manage your Electricity & Water supply Obtain NOCs & Connections to Know more about our Partnership
and Pay bills Electricity & Water networks Framework

g—aolioglyymSaisa i
Dubai Electricity & Water Autharity

Supplier Student

Explore our Suppliers Services & Discover Youth Growth Opportunities
Updates

User Action: Scroll down and click on Supplier to access the supplier portal.

000:0

& b=t o

Consumer Builder Partner
@ Main Services g Support Services
- |Reg\ster New Vendor —>  Submission of Generation Projects Documents
Open Tender —> Suggestions & Complaints

Procurement

N
N
= RFx&Auction
N

Purchase Order Collaboration

®

Supplier Student

Useful Links & Guides

%;5

Frequently Asked Questions & Tutorial Videos
New Vendor Registration Guide
Update Vendor Profile Guide

Suppliers code of Conduct & Ethics

N N N 2

RFX & Quotation Submission for Contracts Section

—>  RFX & Quotation Submission for Local Purchase

User Action: Click on Register New Vendor Service to register new vendor. This will open Enrollement Page.

DEWA-Confidential
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1.2.2. Company and Trade License Details

In this section user must enter the details of the company and trade license

Company & Trade License Other C
Details
Basic information of the
Company & Trade License
details

Details of the company

Company Full Name

Create an Account

All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional

Smart Energy Solution Cor;{

(1) Company Full Name as per Trade License

Street Name

User Action: Enter the Company Full Name.

Create an Account

Company & Trade License Other Comp
Details
Basic information of the
Company & Trade License C \
details Company Adi

Details of the company

Company Full Name

Smart Energy Solution Corp

(i) Company Full Name as per Trade License

All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional

| 1250 - Building 1, TCOM|

User Action: Enter the Street Name for the company.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) )
DEWA-Confidential
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Details of the company

Company Full Name

Smart Energy Solution Corp

(i) Company Full Name as per Trade License

Street Name

1250 - Building 1, TCOM

Country

United Arab Emirates v
Emirate PO Box/Postal Code

DUBAI - PO Box/Postal Code
Company Telephone Extension

971 ~ 4 Extension

(D eg:4XXXXXXX

User Action: Select Country Name and Emirates from Dropdown list. For Ex. Country selected as United Arab

Emirates and Emirates selected as Dubai.

Company Full Name

Smart Energy Solution Corp

(i) Company Full Name as per Trade License

Street Name

1250 - Building 1, TCOM

Country

United Arab Emirates v
Emirate PO Box/Postal Code

DUBAI 4323
Company Telephone Extension

+971  ~ 45654217 34

(D) eg:AXXXXXXX

Mobile Number (Optional)

+971 v Mobile Number
() egSXAXXXXK
E-mail

smartsolutions@gov.ae

T Only Company E-mall adaress 1s allowed

User Action: Fill up PO Box / Postal Code details of the company. Enter Company Telephone number with

extension. Mobile Number is optional field. Enter Email address of the company.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. PAGE 5 OF 35
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E-mail
smartsolutions@gov.ae

(i) Only Company E-mail address is allowed

Are you a Sheikh Mohd. Bin Rashid Establishment?

Yes @ No

Are you registering for HR Training related Procurement?

Yes @ No

Details of Trade License

Issued By
Trade License Number Trade License - Date of Expiry
Trade License Number DD/MM/YYYY

Trade License - Date of Issue

DD/MM/YYYY

Chamber of Commerce Registration (Optional)

Chamber of Commerce Registration

User Action: If vendor is a Sheikh Mohd. Bin Rashid Establishment then select Radio button as Yes else select No.

Select radio button Yes.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) )
DEWA-Confidential
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Are you a Sheikh Mohd. Bin Rashid Establishment?

@) Yes No

SME Registration Number

3423

SME Registration Date

02/10/2023 =

SME Expiry Date

01/10/2028 =

Are you registering for HR Training related Procurement?

Yes o No

Details of Trade License

Issued By
-
Trade License Number Trade License - Date of Expiry
Trade License Number DD/ MMAYYYY =

User Action: Enter SME Registration number and select Registration Date and Expiry Date for it.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. PAGE 7 OF 35
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Are you a Sheikh Mohd. Bin Rashid Establishment?

®) Yes No

SME Registration Number

3423

SME Registration Date

02/10/2023

SME Expiry Date

01/10/2028

Are you registering for HR Training related Procurement?

Yes @ No

Details of Trade License

Issued By

Trade License Number

Trade License Number

Trade License - Date of Expiry

User Action: Select Radio Button as No for HR training releated Procurement as you are registering for Local

Vendor only.

Details of Trade License

Issued By

Dubai Economic Development

Others

Trade License - Date of Issue

DD/MM/YYYY

Chamber of Commerce Registration (Optional)

Chamber of Commerce Registration

Turn Over Amount (AED)

VAT Registration Number (Optional)

VAT Registration Number

VAT Region (Optional)

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY.

DEWA-Confidential
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User Action: If Trade License For vendor is issued by DED then select the same option otherwise select option as

Others. For ex. Dubai Economic Developent is selected.

Details of Trade License

Issued By

Dubai Economic Development v

Trade License Number Trade License - Date of Expiry

1000818 19/12’/2023 WI
Trade License - Date of Issue

EE ‘r" ‘«1 / kl' "‘I‘V’"‘V.‘ 3
Chamber of Commerce Regi: (Optional)

Chamber of Commerce R

Turn Over Amount (AED)

VAT Registration Number (Optional)

VAT Region (Optional)

Is this company in any way is owned or related to one of DEWA Employee?

User Action: Enter Trade License Number and select Trade License Date of Expiry then click on button.

This will automatically fetch Trade License Date of Issue.

Details of Trade License

Issued By

Dubai Economic Development s

Trade License Number Trade License - Date of Expiry

1000818 19/12/2023

Trade License - Date of Issue

20/12/2021

Chamber of Commerce Registration (Optional)

Chamber of Commerc

Turn Over Amount (AED)

0to 186,999

187,000 to 375,000

375,001 and above

Is this company in any way is owned or related to one of DEWA Employee?

Yes @) No

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) )
DEWA-Confidential
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User Action: Select Turn Over Amount from dropdown list.
If turn over amount is greater than 375000 AED, You must have to enter VAT registration number and have to

select VAT region. For ex. 375,001 and above is selected.

Trade License Number Trade License - Date of Expiry

Trade License - Date of Issue

20/12/2021

Chamber of Commerce Registration (Optional)

Chamber of Commerce Registra

Turn Over Amount (AED)

375,001 and above -

VAT Registration Number

432443534353534

VAT Region

Dubai v

Is this company in any way is owned or related to one of DEWA Employee?

Yes @ No

Save and Continue

User Action: Enter VAT Registration Number and Select VAT Region from dropdown. If company is owned by

DEWA employee select Radio Button as Yes else select No.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 10 OF 35
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Trade License Number

1000818 19/12/2023

Trade License - Date of Issue

20/12/2021

Chamber of Commerce Registration (Optional)

Chamber of Commerce Registration

Turn Over Amount (AED)

375,001 and above

VAT Registration Number

432443534353534

VAT Region

Dubai

Yes o No

Trade License - Date of Expiry

Is this company in any way is owned or related to one of DEWA Employee?

Save and Continue

User Action: Verify entered all details and click on EEMEENERENHITITE button to move on next page.

1.2.3. Other Company & Admin Details

In this section user must enter the details of the company Sponsor and Administrator.

Create an Account

All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional

Company & Trade License Details
Basic information of the Company &
Trade License details

Other Company & Admin Details User Details
Additional details of the Company Users who ¢ th DEWA on
details of the Company Administrator behalf of

Product Details

Additional Company Details

Sponsor Name

Ahmed Khan

‘Web URL (Optional)

Web URL

Company Activity

Consulting v

Category

Accident protection X v

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY.
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User Action: Enter Sponsor Name, Select Company Activity and Categories from dropdown list. For ex Consulting

and Accident Protection selected respectively.

Details for Company Administrator

Do you have Emirates ID Number?

o) Yes No
Emirates |ID Number Expiry Date
Emirates ID Number DD/ MM/YYYY
Search
Admin First Name Admin Last Name
Designation
Admin E-mail

Mobile Number

+971 v Mobile Number

Verify

User Action: Select Radio button as Yes if Admin is having Emirate Id else Admin can be registered with Passport

Details as well.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY.

DEWA-Confidential

PAGE 12 OF 35




oS oS>
GOVERNMENT OF DUBAI

a0l iogclyy @ A6 1a
Dubai Electricity & Water Authority

Do you have Emirates ID Number?

@) Yes No

Emirates |ID Number

Expiry Date

784197806587255

04/10/2030

=]

Admin First Name
Designation

Admin E-mail

Admin E-mai

Mobile Number

+971 v Mobile Number

Do you need access to all services?

Admin Last Name

Verify

User Action: Enter Emirates ID Number and Select Expiry Date then Click on EEIEiIButton to fetch the Admin

First Name and Last Name.

Do you have Emirates ID Number?

® Yes No

Emirates ID Number

784197806587255

Expiry Date

04/10/2030

Admin First Name

CHANTAL

Designation

ARCHITECT

Admin Last Name

OLIVE

Admin E-mail

admin@smartsol.com

Mobile Number

+971 v Mobile Number

Do you need access to all services?

Verify

User Action: Select Designation for Admin and enter Admin Email Address then click on button for email

Verifcation.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY.
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Verify Email Address

8

Flesse enter the -digit OTF ser 1 e-mail admin @smarsol.com.

User Action: Enter OTP received on admin email and click on B, You will receive success message as below.

©

Success

Email verified successfully

User Action: Click on Ok Button.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 14 OF 35
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Do you have Emirates ID Number?

@) Yes No
Emirates ID Number Expiry Date
784197806587255 04/10/2030 |
Admin First Name Admin Last Name
CHANTAL OLIVE

Designation

ARCHITECT

Admin E-mail

admin@smartsol.com Verify

Mobile Number

v
TR — Wl
v

Do you need access to all services?

User Action: Similarly enter Mobile Number and click on EEZIButton.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 15 OF 35
DEWA-Confidential



oS oS>
GOVERNMENT OF DUBAI

—aoliogelyym Aaia @

Dubai Electricity & Water Authority b

Verify Mobile Number

@

Please enter the &-digit OTP sent to your mobile number 542427657.
5 9 3 9 ) q

The session will end in 2:37
Didn't receive any code? Resend

User Action: Enter OTP received on admin Mobile and click on BEE. You will receive success message as below.

©

Success

Mobile verified successfully

User Action: Click on Ok Button.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 16 OF 35
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Designation

ARCHITECT

Admin E-mail

admin@smartsol.com

Mobile Number

+971 < B42427657

Do you need access to all services?

Verify

Verify

Yes

S ' . S

Letter from the Company

Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

I have read and understood the Terms and Conditions of Use

Y
[ Back ) Next
AN e

Download Template

User Action: Select option Yes if you need access for all Services. Download Temaplate to upload the company

letter in the shared format as below.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) )
DEWA-Confidential
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|’e‘* *Company Letter Head®*+*
Dear Dubai Electricity & Water Authority,

We, [Supplier's Name & Vendor Mumber], hereby authorize and designate our employee, [Employee’s
Full Name], as the official administrative representative for your organization. This authorization is
effective from [start date], unless otherwise specified.

The purpose of this letter is to grant [Employee's Full Mame] the authority to act as the admin and
primany point of contact on behalf of [Supplier's Mame] within your organization. [Employee's Full
Mame] will hawe the necessary privileges to handle administrative tasks, manage account information,
and perform other relevant duties as required.

Pleasze find below the detzils of [Employee’s Full Name] and the supporting information required for the
admin assignment:

1. Employee's Full Mame: [Employee's Full Name]
2. Employee's Designation: [Employee's Designation]
3. Employee's Emirates ID Mumber {if UAE Resident): [Employee's ID Number]

4, Employee's Contact Information:
- Phone: [Employee's Phone Number]
- Mobile: [Employee's Mobile Number]
- Email: [Employee's Email Address)

By assigning [Employee’s Full Name] as the authorized admin, we confirm that they have undergone the
necessary training and possess the knowledge and skills required to fulfill administrative responsibilities

effectively. They have also been briefed on the confidentiality and security measures required to protect
sensitive information.

Yours sincerely,

[Supplier's Top Management Name]
[Supplier's Designation]

[Supplier's Company]

[Supplier's Contact Mumber]
[Supplier's Email Address]

#*FECompany stamp**FE*

DEWA-Confidential
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Designation

ARCHITECT

Admin E-mail

§
admin@smartsol.com Verify
v

Mobile Number

+971 | 542427657 Verify

Do you need access to all services?

Yes

Letter from the Company Download Template

( Upload your File )

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

letter.pdf X
0.031MB

v | have read and understood the| Terms and Conditions jof Use

E/ Back \] Next

clicking on hyperlink and select checkbox for agreeing the same.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) )
DEWA-Confidential
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Microsoft Word - Admin Terms and Conditions.docx

our Web sites. All materials on our Web sites are "as is," without warranty of any kind. DEWA
assumes no liability for any physical or psychological damages, or loss of services, income or welfare
resulting from any virus that may infect computer equipment used to access our sites. DEWA is not
responsible for any content of non-DEWA Web sites, which may be linked from our Web sites.
Furthermore, DEWA does not endorse any other site or content which our sites may have a
hyperlink to. Al such viewing is at your own risk.

Termination

You agree that DEWA may delete your User ID for any reason, including lack of use or violation of
this policy or our Privacy Policy.

Intellectual Property

All materials on our Web sites are Intellectual Property and copyright protected. Use of any Web site
material is prohibited without expressed written permission from DEWA. Any unauthorized misuse
of copyrighted materials could be in violation of Intellectual Property, copyright, trademark,
publicity, or privacy laws. These terms and conditions are governed and interpreted pursuant to the
laws of the Emirate of Dubai and United Arab Emirates, notwithstanding any principles of conflicts of
law. DEWA can revise these terms and conditions at any time by updating this posting on its website.
DEWA may terminate this agreement at any time without notice for any reason.

Enforcement of terms and conditions

These terms and conditions are governed and interpreted in accordance with the |aws of Dubai and
in the United Arab Emirates. DEWA reserves the rights to make amendments to any or all the terms
and conditions at any time without prior natice. DEWA may terminate this agreement at any time
without notice or any reason. Users may terminate this agreement by destroying all materials
obtained from the DEWA site

Roles and Responsibilities of Admin
Below are the roles and responsibility of the Admin.

. Ensuring correctness of the supplier information including Name, communication details,
address, bank details, manufacturer, and product information
. Ensuring correctness of their own communication and identification information.
. Managing the other users associated with the account through the below activities
a. Adding or removing addition user
b. Nominating another Admin user
c. Blocking or unblocking existing user
d. Requesting password reset for another user
. Requesting Trade License / Name amendment

Designation

ARCHITECT v

Admin E-mail

admin@smartsol.com Verify

Mobile Number

+971 | 542427657 Verify

Do you need access to all services?

Yes v

Letter from the Company Download Template

Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

letter.pdf X
0.031MB

/| | have read and understood the Terms and Conditions of Use

Z Back j

User Action: Click On button to move on next page.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 20 OF 35
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1.2.4. User Details

In this section user can add single or multiple Users by providing their details

Create an Account

All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional

Company & Trade License Details Other Company & Admin Details User Details Product Details
Basic information of the Company & Additional details of the Company Users who coordinate with DEWA on C fp L
Trade License details details of the Company Administrator behalf of company

Contact Person 1

Do you have Emirates ID Number?
o) Yes No
Emirates ID Number Expiry Date
Emirates ID Numbe DD/MM/YYYY
Search
First Name Last Name

User Action: Select Radio button as Yes if Contact Person is having Emirate Id else Admin can be registered with

Passport Details as well. Select Radio button as No.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 21 OF 35
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Contact Person 1

rashid@smartsol.com

Mobile Number

+971 v 538342347

Do you have Emirates ID Number?
Yes @ No

Passport Number

FGJS2313
Passport Issue Date Passport Expiry Date

28/08/2023 27/08/2028
First Name Last Name

Rashid Khan
E-mail

(1) eg:5XXNXXXX

User Action: Enter Contact Person Passport Number, Select Passport Issue and Expiry Date, Enter Contact Person

First Name and Last Name. As well as enter Email address and Mobile Number.

E-mail

rashid@smartsol.com

Mobile Number

+971 ~ | 538342347

(i) eg:SXXXXXKX

User Role

PROCUREMENT X BIDDER X

Designation

BRAND MANAGER

Passport Copy

< Upload your File >

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

-+ Add a new Contact Person

4 ™
{ Back | Next
o e

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) )
DEWA-Confidential
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User Action: Select required role for the contact person. Also Select Designation for Contact Person from

Dropdown list.

Role details:

» Bidder — This role allows access to services related to RFX response submission. If required alternate
quotations, you required to create multiple user under contact person for same RFX.

» Procurement — This role allows access to services related to operational procurement including PO
acknowledgement, Advance Shipment Notification creation, Good receipt status, Invoice Submission.

> GIS- This allow access to submit As is build drawing submission on supplier portal.

» FAT INSPECTION - This role allows to create a inspection request (FAT test, Type test & Pro-type test) for
Distribution Power division purchase orders.

» Site Note Consultant — This role allows access to services which display information related to ongoing Site
Projects.

» Site Note Contractor - This role allows access to services which display information related to ongoing Site

Projects.

Mobile Number

+971 538342347
(D) g SXXXXKXX

User Role

PROCUREMENT X BIDDER X

Designation

BRAND MANAGER

Passport Copy

4 a0
( Upload your File )
N _/

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

passport 22.pdf X

0.031MB

-+ Add a new Contact Person |

i:: Back ‘\:] Next

User Action: Click on Uplead yourFile pytton to add supporting documents of the user. You can click on

Add a new Contact Person button to add new Contact Person. Otherwise click on m button to move on next page.

DEWA-Confidential
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Product Details

This section user must update the information related to company product such as Name, Product type, Brand,

Stock status etc. User can add single or multiple product in this section.

All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional
Company & Trade License Details Other Company & Admin Details User Details Product Details
Basic information of the Company & Additional details of the Company Users who coordinate with DEWA on Details of products available in stock
Trade License details details of the Company Administrator behalf of company for Exclusive & Non-Exclusive Agent or
Distributors
Product 1
Choose Type W
@ ) Product Exclusive Agent Product Non-Exclusive Agent
Product Name
Transformer
Product
Transformer Type 1
Brand Stock Held
Siemens Yes v
<+ Add new Product
.”//-
{ Back ) Next
\

User Action: Select appropriate radio button for Product type whether it is an Exclusive Agent or Non-Exclusive

Agent, also Enter Product Name. For ex. Transformer. Enter Product details. Enter Brand Name of the product and

Select Stock held status of the product.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) )
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All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional

Company & Trade License Details
Basic information of the Company &
Trade License details

Other Company & Admin Details
Additional details of the Company
details of the Company Administrator

Product 1

Choose Type

@ ) Product Exclusive Agent

Product Name

Transformer

Product

Transformer Type 1

Brand

Siemens

<+ Add new Product

./
| Back
\

Users who coordinate with DEWA on
behalf of company

User Details

Product Details
Details of products available in stock
for Exclusive & Non-Exclusive Agent or
Distributors

=l

Product Non-Exclusive Agent

Stock Held

Yes v

~
) Next

User Action: To add new product details, click on Add new Product option.

All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional

Company & Trade License Details
Basic information of the Company &
Trade License details

Other Company & Admin Details
Additional details of the Company
details of the Company Administrator

Product 1

Choose Type

@ ) Product Exclusive Agent

Product Name

Transformer

Product

Transformer Type 1

Brand

Siemens

4 Add new Product

Back

User Details
Users who coordinate with DEWA on
behalf of company

Product Details
Details of products available in stock
for Exclusive & Non-Exclusive Agent or
Distributors

=l

Product Non-Exclusive Agent

Stock Held

Yes ~

Next

User Action: Verify all the details and click on button to Move on Next Page.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY.

DEWA-Confidential

PAGE 25 OF 35



oS oS>
GOVERNMENT OF DUBAI

a0l iogclyy @ A6 1a )
Dubai Electricity & Water Authority N\~ )

1.2.6. Sustainability Screening Survey

This section is to participaiate in the DEWA'’s Supplier Sustainability Program. At DEWA, we believe that
suppliers are essential partners to achieve sustainable progress across our operating footprint and on the

journey to sustainable growth.

o

[ O O o o

Company & Trade License Other Company & Admin User Details Product Details Questionnaire Document Uploads
Details Details Users who coordinate with Details of products available in Supplier Sustainability All docur
Basic information of the Additional details of the DEWA on behalf of company stock for Exclusive & Non- Questionnaire upload
Company & Trade License Company details of the Exclusive Agent or Distributors
details Company Administrator

i | Sustainability Screening
g

Participation in this questionnaire is optional

v SECTION 1: ENVIRONMENT

1. Does your company have a formal Environmental policy?
Yes
No
Not Applicable

2. Does your company have a Environment management system in place, targets
and objectives to improve environmental performance?

User Action: Survey participation is optional and if you want to skip, enable the skip button @

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 26 OF 35
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dna opjecuves Lo Improve environmental periormance ¢

Yes
® No

Not Applicable

3. Is your company certified for in any of the following? (select all that apply)

v 1SO 14001 or EMAS

v 15014064 GHG
ISO 50001 - Energy Management
ISO 20400 - Sustainable Procurement
Others (please specify)

4. Does your company have procedures to manage hazardous substances?

Yes
No

® | Not Applicable

Mot applicable for Service company

9. Does your company have:

POD (people of determination) Inclusion policy

POD (people of determination) Practices in HR rules and regulations

POD (people of determination) Practices in Building and facilities
v Corporate social responsibility Policy
CSR Activities/Initiatives to support local community

Others (please specify)

1‘ Top

f/ -\\\
I Back | Next
AN e

User Action: For the participiating in the survey, answer all the question under below sections by selecting
the appropriate option and click on Next button.

Sectionl: ENVIRONMENT (15)

Section2 : SOCIAL (9)

Section3 : GOVERNANCE (16)

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 27 OF 35
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1.2.7. Document Uploads

This section is used to upload all the relevant documents such as Trade License, Passport Copy of Owner/ Manager,
VAT Certificate, etc. User have to check and upload all the mandatory documents.
The attachments are to be provided to get registered with DEWA.

Create an Account

Al e are: mardlalary, wiless metked oplioral

Company & Trata Lizansa Ctar Campany & Admin Uzar Datalis Product Datalls ‘Quastiannalre Documont Uploans.
il Creils Lisiers wher oo nite with i s avetiabile i Supplier Sustsirabilty UL dicurners et ure o b
DEWR an bahalt of campany ol st B Man Duastiarnaine: il for Ve process

Sasic intomaaticn of the:
Campany & icarsn
e

Execllsion Agant ar Diswbutars

Document Uploads

Trade Licerse (Attach if Tracke License not issued by DED) | Foreign vendor
Reglatration attachment

Uplosd your File

Passport copy of DwnerManager
Upload your File
ot Pl Typas: PRI PP
Chamber of Commence & incustry Cermticate (Optional)

Upload your File

User Action: Click on Uplead yourFile hytton to upload the documents

Create an Account

Al el mre: mandalary, s masked oplisral

o o o o © o

Company & Trade Licansa Other Campary & Admin Usar Datalls Product Datalls Uptoacs.
[ Lsers whe coordriste with Desils s avaiakle Supler Sustsirabiliy UL ey et s o be
it intamnati DEWA an hehat o caraany = % han Cuastiarnait [T S——
Exclls aint ar Giswrbukars

campany &
e

Document Uploads

Trace License (Attach if Trade License not lsswed lby DED) | Foreign vendor jor
Registration attachment

Upload your File

Pavsport copy of OwnerManager

Upload your File

Supperten Fle Types: PHEL PG PO LU 1o
ﬂm:w X
0.031mB

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 28 OF 35
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VAT Certificate issued by Federal Tax Authority (Optional)

Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

VAT.pdf X

0.031MB
Agency Registration Cerificate (Optional)

Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)
Sheikh Mohd Bin Rashid Establishment Copy (Optional)

Upload your File

©

i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)
Mohmmad Rashid Establishment X
Copy.pdf

0.031MB

Young Business Leadership Membership (Optional)

Upload your File

v The Supplier / User Account holders and their custodians hereby agree to have read
and understood the above clauses in the Terms & Conditions and commit to comply
on the intent of these and any other expressly written security and privacy
requirements communicated through any other channels, but not in this

acknowledgement
v | have read and agreed the Code of Conduct
v We hereby confirm that no DEWA staff or his or her reletives upto third degree has

ownership of partnership in our company and our participation in DEWA Tenders
does not constitute a conflict or perceived conflict of interest.

|7 Supplier Acknowledgement (Click here to read)

You cannot enroll unless you agree Past Supply/ Work record/ Company Profile/ Financial
Statement (if Applicable).

Please review the Privacy Policy and Disclaimer before enrolling with DEWA.

reCAPTCHA

Privacy - Terms

I'm not a robot

7 N .
Ce

User Action: Click on 1erms and Conditions Hyperlink to read the clauses, Similarly read Code of Conduct 34
Supplier Acknowledgement (Click here to read)

as well. To agree all clauses tick all the checkbox.
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Terms and Condition -

Svalue

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY.

Acce ce of Terms and Conditions

2E>Vls by il Jsu9

Use of DEWA’s website implies legal consent to the
Terms, Conditions, Privacy Policy and Disclaimer. Any
violation of these shall result in disqualification of the
User from Registration and other processes and
stopping the User from further access and use of this
website. These websites are not affiliated with any
other corporation or website with similar spelling URL.
Any similarities are coincidental.

gl ug)SIVIL gigall plasaal of
\...l..a, P&Vl by il sle augilall ciaslgo
oip) aallee Sly .adsiuuall sy diogasl
2lSe| o pasamall pymins pS>Yls byl
o0 anig S)>Yl Clulosll sle ?)u,w, Jazeansll
Y oig iSOVl g3sall Lig) S,5] wlelasawl o1
ol 55l a5, Sl aus sV gslsall 01s ki
81530 3,lg0 £3g0 S1m0 u\r.m 5l o508 R350
Jud o i @bzl asyl o S5 Sy o Lilow

Dubai Electricity & Water Authority (DEWA) reserves
the right to update the terms and conditions at any
time without prior notice to the User. The use of the
website binds the User to all the applicable updates.
1t is the user’s responsibility to abide by and stay
updated.

Asaall
forreen (q..ux) > Olung FUS Ak pgkin
o] w9 w3y Sl 58 plSzVlg b,,...ll
AJ« ula)l | A9, vwlpl-\-‘-«rl ol ades
‘@il ozl wllas M
ea> aranig 4 oVl ;u_-......ﬂ
T T e

Submissions to DEWA's World Wide Web

DEWA has the right to use any information provided
for any purpose without restriction or compensation
1o the person sending the submission.

oluog lpS gt aug IVl asull aia
SUluly Cloglaall wvs
loglae ST aliial v ooy eliysS atsl s
s ol 28 ugs LVl o oyt SV L) pais
s bwyoll pacenl)

The User acknowledges the authenticty of any
submission to DEWA and accepts responsibility for its

s | Jowy obls 1 Aol pasawsll a0
Lpiacllog 595 Adghans Jamvg v olass <lppS
Agcyin

accuracy, suitability and legality.
Usage i

AIMW .;,,9_

The User account issued for the website services is
applicable only for the relevant purpose and misuse
of credentials may lead to revocation of the account
as per DEWA ISMS policies.

loan) paiall s gl

By alall ob yoleW kb w,,.{))ll a8gall

elal] ] vl Glily plasa] scla| 5355

Sloglaall al 8,1s] sk luwlow) ladg Ll
oz luog el ygS Ard o5

The authorised person handling the privileged
account vill be held accountable for the activities of
users on the DEWA website or any other channel of
services.

Tl 5 o Sl J,»u panall oS,
5 il Gapazeuall @il o8 Voiuuo juaall
Anpl iUyl gagall 9 wllus elii]

2oloss 88 ol ol s oluos cliypS

DEWA provides Users with passwords and other
authentication mechanisms and Users are required to
comply with these i for security reasons.

ozeiuuall g s ooy dhygS ALs peds
Vi e Gunivg 5,3 B ol 9,0 ClalSs

el s.ll oig) IVl puns: 1

DEWA'S CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS
FOR SUPPLIERS, CONTRACTORS AND
ASSOCIATES

Version 1.0 : January 2020
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Supplier Acknowledgement -

= Microsoft Word - Supplier Acknowledgement Form 102022 / 00 + | @ O

Supplier Acknowledgement Form

Security and Protection

DEWA places high emphasis on information security and ensures protection of critical and classified information
through appropriate and defined security controls. For the purpose of this Acknowledgment, the term, External Party,
shall refer ta and shall mean and include, but not limited ta, DEWA's Suppliers, Vendars, Contractars, Subsidiaries,
Consultants and Sub- Contractors. DEWA expects the External parties who have access to DEWA's information to
adhere to the obligations of confidentiality, comply with DEWA's Information Security Policies applied in the
infrastructure and use DEWA's information in a secure manner. All External party personnel related to applicable
DEWA Contracts and / or Supplier provisions are expected to adhere to DEWA's Policies and Procedures embedded

in the services, including the following

1. All information received from DEWA shall be used for only the purposes originally intended and not for any other

purposes.

2. All External Parties shall secure any documentation when received from DEWA to protect its confidentiality and

integrity. All External Parties shall adhere to any applicable regulatory, legal and compliance requirements.

3. All External Parties shall handle, store, use and/or dispose any information of DEWA in a secure manner, including
associated data handling requirements. Specifically, External Parties shall not retain DEWA information on any eloud
based IT infrastructure outside UAE boundaries and /or beyond the confidentiality period.

4. All External Parties shall ensure to provide access only to legally authorized person on ‘need-ta-know’ and ‘need-
‘to-use” basis when providing access to or sharing the documents/ information related to project undertaken for DEWA.

Any access violation, access breach or potential breach observed by the supplier account holder shall be brought to

the notice of DEWA information security department through available channels and contacts of DEWA.

5. Al External Parties who have been provided access shall maintain sufficient access control mechanisms to allow

g1 d I, and identificati and monitoring of individual authorized users and shall

cooperate with DEWA in the event of security breaches or potential security breaches during analysis and investigation

of incidents.

For generations to come

v The Supplier | User Account holders and their custodians hereby agree to have read
and understood the above clauses in the Terms & Conditions and commit to comply
on the intent of these and any other expressly written security and privacy
requirements communicated through any other channels, but not in this

acknowledgement
v | have read and agreed the Code of Conduct
v We hereby confirm that no DEWA staff or his or her reletives upto third degree has

ownership of partnership in our company and our participation in DEWA Tenders
does not constitute a conflict or perceived conflict of interest.

v Supplier Acknowledgement (Click here to read)

You cannot enroll unless you agree Past Supply/ Work record/ Company Profile/ Financial
Statement (if Applicable).

Please review the Privacy Policy and Disclaimer before enrolling with DEWA.
™

reCAPTCHA

Privacy - Terms

\/ I'm not a robot
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User Action: Verify Captcha and Click button to do the final submission for creation of the vendor.

Submission Successful

Your reference number is 0000021809
Your requests(s) is under review

Submitted Date 29 Nov 2023 | 05:33:57

Application Number 0000021809

Trade License/Company Registration Number 234324234

Company Full Name Smart Solution Corp
What's Next?

Your application is being processed. We will send you an E-mail and SMS once application status changes.
Once application is approved, an email with a link to create user name and password will be sent.

Track Application

User Action: On submission you will get success message as above.
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Information on Submission:

>

Y VY

Upon submission, you will get the Request Number which will be used for future reference till your
registration process completion.

Upon the data verification and approval by DEWA SRM Team you will be receiving mail confirmation from
DEWA. Company admin and contact person will be getting separate mail to set password for their account.
In case of rejection you will receive a notification with rejection reason.

SRM team will revert the request with clarification comments. You will be able to view the enrollment

application from track enrollment and resubmit with required amendments

DEWA-Confidential



